
TO: T10 Membership 
FROM: Paul Suhler, Quantum Corporation 
DATE: 5 May 2008 
SUBJECT: T10/08-225r0, ADI-2 Working Group Report to Plenary, May 2008 
 

General 

The Automation/Drive Interface – 2 working group met in San Jose, California, on 5 May 2008 from 
1:55 PM until 6:36 PM.  There were eight participants representing six companies.  The minutes have 
been posted as 08-223r0. 

The working group also conducted one interim teleconference on 16 April 2008 (minutes in 08-196r1). 

We again issued a call for a permanent secretary; there have been no volunteers at this time.  Curtis 
Ballard volunteered to be secretary for this meeting 

ADC-3 Status 

Two ADC-3 proposals were reviewed and approved as modified: 

• ADC-3 Host Reported Error Details (08-195r2) [Ballard] 
• ADC-3 Clarifications for automation encryption control (08-200r01) [Ballard] 

ADT-2 Status 

Three proposals for ADT-2 were discussed: 

• ADT-2: SCSI Command IU to Initiator only port (07-438r1) [Suhler] (teleconference) 
• iADT Service Discovery using UPnP (08-198r0) [Suhler]  No action required. 
• ADT-2:  Internet ADT (iADT) (07-469r3) [Suhler]  To be revised and discussed at the next 

teleconference. 

The group also reviewed pending work, ADI: Features for ADC-3 and ADT-3 (08-147r0) [Suhler]. 

Future Meetings 

We request permission to hold two teleconferences before the next plenary week, on 4 June and 18 
June, 8:00 AM – 10:00 AM PDT.  Details will be announced on the T10 e-mail reflector. 

Meeting requirements for July will be the same as for this week, for the ADI-2 meeting to begin Monday 
upon completion of the SMC-3 meeting and to end at 7:00 PM. 
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